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From: Dixie Wells

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 8:31 PM

To: ‘Robert Ekstrand'; 'Stefanie Sparks'

Cc: Dick Ellis

Subject: McFadyen - Proposed Stipulated Protective Order
Attachments: mcfadyen proposed stipulated protective order. DOC

Bob and Stefanie —

This litigation will involve confidential information, such as student records, and other material as it comes up. As you no
doubt agree, there should be a method for all of our clients to protect the confidentiality of such information. We submit
this draft Stipulated Protective Order towards that end. Please let us have your agreement or your thoughts.

Dixie T. Wells

Ellis & Winters LLP

333 N. Greene Street, Suite 200
Greensboro, NC 27401

dixie.wells@elliswinters.com
Direct: (336) 217-4197
Office. (336) 217-4193

Fax: (336) 217-4198
http://www_elliswinters.com/
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person or entity

to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.



